MINUTES

42nd Annual Meeting

Great Lakes Association of the Original FWB of Ohio Calvary FWB Church, Rev Mike Martin, Pastor May 15, 2004

Congregational Singing: "When We All Get To Heaven" - Music Led by Bro Ron Bauman

Session Welcome - Rev Mike Martin

Opening Prayer - Rev Ron Carver

Session Call to Order and Recognition of Visitors - by the Moderator, Rev Ken Frisbee

Guitar Solo: "It Is I" sung and played by Bro Bruce Wehner

Devotions: Text: Acts 17:16 "Paul's Preaching At Athens - Bro Bruce Wehner

Roll Call Of Churches and Ministers – Four churches were recognized, along with their respective ministers, delegates, and visitors.

Oral Reports of Churches:

1. Calvary FWB Church - Ravenna, OH - Rev Mike Martin

- 2. Akron FWB Church Akron, OH Rev Ron Carver and Rev Lawrence Tackett
- 3. New Milford FWB Church Rootstown, OH Rev Charlie Stacey
- 4. Emmanuel Church Blassburg, PA Rev Jack Hartman

A prayer of consecration around the altar, was offered for all churches represented at the conference led by Rev Lawrence Tackett.

M/S/C to accept the Oral Reports of the Churches.

M/S/C to accept the Minutes of the Conference Meeting of October, 2003.

M/S/C to accept the Treasurer's Report as read by the clerk.

M/S/C to accept the Ministerial Meeting Report as read by acting Ministerial Conference Clerk, Rev Jack Hartman.

M/S/C to accept the WNAC Meeting Report as read by Sister Karen Carver.

Old Business: None.

New Business:

- 1. Two announcements were made by Pastor Frisbee:
 - a. The plans for a tour to Greece, for Spring 2005.
 - b. An invitation to Youth Camp for all young people to be held from July 4-9, 2004, at Camp Echo, in Carrollton, Ohio.
- 2. There was no other new business to discuss at this meeting.

Message: Text: Luke 7:36 – "A Sinner That Loved Jesus", by Guest Speaker, Rev. Charlie Stacey, Pastor, New Milford FWB Church, Rootstown, Ohio.

Special Singing: "Sorry, I Never Knew You" – Bro Lawrence Tackett; "Water Walkin" – Sister Susie Jobes; "My God Is Real – Sister Nora Hunt; "Still Blessed" – Sister Illene Bauman; and "Precious Lord, Take My Hand, - Sister Linda Stacey.

An Offering Was Received

Benediction and Prayer led by Pastor Ken Frisbee

Meeting Adjourned.

The ladies of the Calvary FWB Church served a wonderful lunch, with warm fellowship enjoyed by all who were in attendance.

Respectively submitted, Rev Ron Bauman, Clerk.

... The Clerk moves that the minutes be accepted as read.

Announcement for October 2004 Meeting: Next Meeting: May 20-21, 2005, Calvary FWB Church.

MINUTES

42nd Semi-Annual Meeting Great Lakes Association of the Original FWB of Ohio Akron FWB Church, Rev Ken Frisbee, Pastor October 16, 2004

The Moderator, Rev Ken Frisbee, called the 42nd Semi-Annual Conference of the Great Lakes Association of the Original Free Will Baptists of Ohio to order.

Special Singing: "Let The World See Jesus In Me" - Sis Illene Bauman

Welcome Prayer - Rev Mike Martin

Session Call to Order and Recognition of Visitors – Rev Ken Frisbee

Devotions: Text: Psalm 27, "Wait On The Lord" - Rev Lawrence Tackett

Roll Call of Churches and Ministers – Two conference churches were recognized, along with their respective ministers, delegates, and visitors.

Oral Reports of Churches:

- 1. Akron FWB Church Rev Ron Carver & Rev Lawrence Tackett
- 2. Calvary FWB Church Rev Mike Martin
- 3. Rutland FWB Church Rev Jamie Fortner

Visitors:

4. None.

A prayer of consecration was offered around the altar for all churches represented at the conference led by Rev Mike Martin.

M/S/C to accept the Oral Reports of the Churches.

M/S/C to accept the Minutes of the Conference Meeting of May, 2004.

M/S/C to accept the Treasurer's Report as read by the clerk.

M/S/C to accept the Ministerial Meeting Report as read by Ministerial Conference Clerk, Rev Ron Bauman.

M/S/C to accept the WNAC Meeting Report as read by Sister Karen Carver.

Old Business: None.

New Business:

- 1. An announcement was made by Rev Mike Martin regarding a meeting to be held in Galion, Ohio at Rev Dave Bates church to be held on October 16, 2004.
- 2. An announcement was made by Rev Ken Frisbee regarding our next Conference meeting that is to be held on May 20-21, 2005, at Calvary FWB Church, Ravenna, Ohio.

Message: Text: 2 Peter 1:1-8 - "When God Does His Math", by Guest Speaker, Rev Jamie Fortner, Rutland FWB Church, Rutland, Ohio.

Special Singing: "Beneath The Cross of Jesus" sung by Sis Renee Martin; "I Have But One God" Sis Nora Hunt, "Speak The Word Lord" Sis Illene Bauman; "Going Home" Frisbee Trio.

An Offering Was Received.

Benediction and Prayer Rev Ken Frisbee.

Meeting Adjourned.

The ladies of the Akron FWB Church served a wonderful lunch, with warm fellowship enjoyed by all who were in attendance.

Respectively submitted, Rev Ron Bauman, Clerk.

... The Clerk moves that the minutes be accepted as read.

Next Meeting: Akron FWB Church, Akron OH, Oct 14-15, 2005.